RE: AYPOTech, Course Application

Subject: RE: AYPOTech, Course Application

From: "Brantley, Christi" <Christi.Brantley@msdh.ms.gov>
Date: 9/17/2013 12:56 PM

To: "Tony Bowers" <tonyb@atyourpaceonline.com>

Tony,

Thank you for your interest in offering continuing education credit to Mississippi waterworks operators. The
submitted courses are approved for the number of CEU hours listed. Please send a list to me quarterly of MS
waterworks operators that have completed courses and the number of hours issued.

Thanks,

Christi Brantley, Director

Training & Monitoring Branch

Bureau of Public Water Supply
Mississippi State Department of Health
601.576.7518

From: Tony Bowers [mailto:tonyb@atyourpaceonline.com]
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 4:16 PM

To: christi.brantley@healthyms.com

Subject: AYPOTech, Course Application

Hello Christi,

Sorry for the delay in getting these materials over to you. I had to make some modifications to the documents
that were sent back in December. Please review these items at your earliest possible convenience. Please do
not hesitate to write back or call if I can be of any assistance at all.

Thank you,

Tony Bowers

At Your Pace Online
AYPOTech.com
Office: (877) 724-6150
Mobile: (541) 226-6683
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BUREAU OF PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY
WATERWORKS OPERATOR TRAINING SUBMITTAL FORM

Organization: @YPO Tech, LLC Contact Person: Mike Melvin

Mailing Address: 1607 Williams Highway #6, Grants Pass, OR 97527

Telephone No.: 877-724-6150 E-mail Address: mike @atyourpaceonline.com
Training Date(s): Ongoing - online Training Theme: ~ Water Operator CE

Training Location: Online — www.aypotech.com

LIST TRAINING INFORMATION BELOW

Date Time Topic(s) Speaker, Company CEUs
BPWS Only
Ongoing 3 Hours Treatment: Surface Water Treatment Plant Operations Tony Goff, AYPO 3
Ongoing 2.5 Hours Treatment: Source Water Issues and PreTreatment Tony Goff, AYPO 2.5
Ongoing | 3 Hours Treatment: Coagulation and Flocculation Tony Goff, AYPO 3
Ongoing | 3 Hours Treatment: Sedimentation and Filtration Tony Goff, AYPO 3
Ongoing | 2.5 Hours Treatment: Disinfection Tony Goff, AYPO 2.5
Ongoing 3 Hours Treatment: Corrosion Control Tony Goff, AYPO
Ongoing 2 Hours Treatment: Advanced Oxidation and UV Disinfection Tony Goff, AYPO
Ongoing 2 Hours Treatment: Membrane Processes Tony Goff, AYPO 2
Ongoing 4.5 Hours Distribution: Water Distribution System Operation Tony Goff, AYPO 45
Overview
Ongoing 3 Hours Distribution: Pipelines Tony Goff, AYPO 3
Ongoing 2.5 Hours Distribution: Pumps and Motors Tony Goff, AYPO 2.5
Ongoing | 2 Hours Distribution: Storage Tank Facilities Tony Goff, AYPO 2
Ongoing | 2 Hours Distribution: Basic Electrical Concepts for Water Operators | Tony Goff, AYPO 2
Ongoing 2.5 Hours Distribution: Groundwater Wells Tony Goff, AYPO 2.5
Ongoing | 2.5 Hours Distribution: Distribution System Water Quality Issues Tony Goff, AYPO 2.5
TOTAL CONTINUING EDUCATION UNITS 40

Check appropriate box or boxes. Include name of video and Training Manual
Visual Aid(s): [ PowerPoint  [1Hand Outs  [J Video/dJ Manual: Name: **Please see the attached supporting materials.
Each of our classes utilizes Video, “PowerPoint” and user interaction through quizzes and online interactivity.

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE - FOR BPWS STAFF ONLY

[ Approved for Continuing Education Unit(s) for certified Mississippi water operators.
[ Disapproved for Continuing Education Unit(s) for certified Mississippi water operators.

——————————————————————————

Training Code: | Evaluated and approved by:

Mississippi State Department of Health Revised 01/19/2011 Form No. 457 {g




BUREAU OF PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY
WATERWORKS OPERATOR TRAINING SUBMITTAL FORM

Return Form To:
Mississippi State Department of Health
Bureau of Public Water Supply, Suite U-232
P. 0. Box 1700
Jackson, MS 39215-1700
or E-mail to: christi.brantley @ msdh.state.ms.us or Fax to: Attn: Christi Brantley (601) 576-7822
Telephone: (601) 576-7518

SUBMITTAL FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED AT_LEAST 45 DAYS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED TRAINING DATE

Mississippi State Department of Health Revised 01/19/2011 Form No. 457 {@



